# Santa Ana Unified School District 1601 E. Chestnut Avenue Santa Ana, California 92701

## MINUTES

## REGULAR MEETING SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION

# March 28, 2006

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 5:10 p.m. by Board President Yamagata-Noji. Other members in attendance were Mr. Richardson and Mr. Palacio. Mrs. Avila arrived at 5:25 p.m. and Mr. Tinajero at 6:05 p.m. Mrs. Avila left the meeting at 9:40 p.m.

Cabinet members present were Dr. Mijares, Ms. Russo, Mr. Trigg, Mr. Lopez, Dr. Bratcher, and Mr. White.

## MEETING RECESSED AND RECONVENED

At 5:10 p.m., the Regular meeting was recessed to Closed Session to consider legal matters, personnel matters, special education contracts, and student discipline issues.

The Regular meeting was reconvened at 6:57 p.m.

#### PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by student Kenny Montez from McFadden Intermediate.

#### SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

The Superintendent called to the attention of those present the beautiful artwork posted in the Board Room contributed by the students and teachers at Community Day Intermediate, Monte Vista Elementary, and Chavez High Schools.

Mr. Espinosa, Principal of Valley High School, introduced student and nationally acclaimed boxer Luis Ramos. Luis is a 17-year old who began his boxing career in 1998. Luis is currently ranked second in the nation, which has earned him the honor of being on the United States Olympic team. He will be traveling to the Olympics Training Center in Colorado Springs prior to competitions in the Pan American Games in Argentina and in preparation of the 2008 U.S. Olympics in Beijing. Mary Lara, Director of TKO Boxing in Santa Ana, stated that Luis is an outstanding boxer and is well known throughout the Boxing world. Luis described his boxing history and said that he looks forward to the 2008 Olympics.

McFadden Intermediate student Kenny Montez and MacArthur Fundamental student Reggie Peralta received recognition from the Association of California School Administrators, Region XVII. These students have overcome adversity in their lives and gained success due to the support of their school administrators and teachers. Dr. Mijares called upon Ms. Bernedette Medrano, Executive Director, Santa Ana Education Foundation. Ms. Medrano introduced her Mentee Gloria Montiel who attended Santa Ana schools and is a freshman at Harvard University. Ms. Montiel described her experiences at the University and encouraged all students to continue their education regardless of obstacles in their lives. Ms. Montiel's goal is to return to SAUSD to teach. Currently there are three former SAUSD students attending Harvard.

Oscar Chavarría, 7th Grade student from MacArthur Fundamental, claimed first place in the County's Child Abuse Prevention Essay Contest, with the theme "Children Blossom with Love." The committee searches for essays that speak from the heart of the child, which Oscar accomplished. As a result, of his first-place win, the school will receive \$150, Oscar will receive \$100, and his classroom \$25. Mr. Bill Habermehl, Orange County Superintendent of Schools, will present the awards on Wednesday, March 29 at the Bowers Museum of Cultural Art.

The GATE Department has announced Academic Pentathlon competition dates. The first one was last Saturday, March 25, at Bolsa Grande High School in Garden Grove, where Carr, MacArthur, and Lathrop students participated. The next competition will take place on Saturday, April 1 at the same venue, where McFadden, Mendez, Spurgeon, Willard, and Villa students will compete for intellectual bragging rights. The award nights for these competitions are April 10 & 11, 17 & 20. For more information, contact Kathy Apps, GATE Coordinator.

Spurgeon Intermediate School has received official notification as an Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID) *National Certified School*. The AVID program assists in directing middle and high schools into college-prep courses.

On Friday, March 24, over one-thousand kindergartners participated in the KinderCaminata, an inter-agency collaboration that aims to start young ones on their way to college. Students enjoyed a campus tour of career opportunities, such as chemists, doctors, dentists, firefighters, police officers, postal workers, nurses, and even a jazz band, were demonstrated for all in attendance. The event concluded with a march by kindergartners who chanted "Sí se puede," "Yes, it can be done," referring to their goal of going to college. Highlights of the event were presented by video.

On Saturday, March 25, collaboration between community organizations, the City of Santa Ana, Santa Ana College, and the Santa Ana Unified School District regarding the 6th Annual Cesar Chavez State Holiday Celebration was held. The Community Fair consisted of student speakers on the legacy of César Chávez, delicious food, fun and various types of entertainment and music, including the Mariachi Los Santos from Santa Ana High.

Superintendent Mijares announced the *Paint Your Heart Out Santa Ana* 2006! event on Saturday, May 20 and June 3, a fresh coat of paint will brighten the homes and lives of 34 low-income seniors and disabled homeowners in the City of Santa Ana. Volunteers ages 14 and up are welcome to join *Paint Your Heart Out* teams! Community Service hours are available for teens. For more information, call Debbie Schultz at (714) 758-1387.

Dr. Mijares commented on the issue of school demonstrations. Some high school students left their schools in protest of House Bill HR4437. He explained the position of the school district and stated that not only do students lose out on education but their safety and wellbeing is jeopardized. He asked for parental support in assuring that children attend school and remain in school throughout the day. He added that SAUSD Board of Education Minutes March 28, 2006

School Police, in collaboration with the SAPD, are working diligently to assure the safety of SAUSD students.

Dr. Noji asked that the "position statement" be placed on the District's Website.

Superintendent Mijares announced that Board member Sal Tinajero was named 2005 National Teacher of the Year, by <u>Hispanic Magazine</u> for exhibiting excellence in curriculum innovation, subject competence and student motivation. Mr. Tinajero is a history and speech and debate teacher at Fullerton Union High School. He has led the Speech and Debate Team to the Orange County League championships. Mr. Tinajero is a product of the Santa Ana Unified School District and attended Bradley University in Peoria, Illinois. <u>Hispanic Magazine</u> is the largest English-language, general-interest monthly publication in the United States. The magazine along with department store partner Nordstrom called for nominations for outstanding educators. His students, Principal, a city council member, the Mayor of Santa Ana, and a member of Congress nominated Mr. Tinajero.

## SCHOOL BUILDING PROGRAM UPDATE

Mr. Hills, Manager of Construction, presented an update and status report of the Santa Ana Unified School District's School Building Program. The report included various pictures and aerial views of new and construction.

Mr. Tinajero asked for clarification concerning bleachers at Segerstrom. Mr. Hills stated that temporary bleachers will be in place for the current year and staff will move forward to seek Board approval for permanent bleachers the subsequent year. Mr. Tinajero asked that staff continue any and all communication with him regarding the bleachers.

Dr. Noji suggested that staff bring forth a presentation of the District's fiscal picture concerning all remaining projects, including Segerstrom's bleachers.

Mr. Richardson asked that, during the summer, staff schedule a community open house at the joint-use facility Centennial Park/Godinez High.

Mr. Hills stated that construction of the Valley West signal at Fairview and Centennial Way would be starting in approximately two weeks.

## PUBLIC COMMENTS/PRESENTATIONS:

President Yamagata-Noji asked those members of the community who wished to address the Board to step forward as she called their names.

Tammra Detviler, SAUSD teacher, addressed the Board regarding concerns of Special Education students and the California High School Exit Exam (CAHSEE). She spoke about diploma vs certificate, one-year test exemption, modification use no longer included in participation rate, and what to tell parents in fall.

Priscilla Gonzalez, SAUSD student, addressed the Board concerning budget reductions. She spoke in favor of District Safety Officers, declining enrollment, various consultants as listed on the Agenda, and mismanagement of funds. The following individuals addressed the Board in support of High School Inc., an item on the Agenda for later consideration. They thanked all involved for their support.

Mike Metzler, President and CEO of Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce George Heidler, Chairman of High School Inc. Committee Tony Page, Regional Director, General Motors & Isuzu Commercial Trucks

## CHANGE OF AGENDA ORDER

With the consensus of the Board members, item 4.0 was moved forward at this time.

4.0 FIRST READING TO ENTER INTO PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT WITH SANTA ANA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE FOR "VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL - A TECHNOLOGY MAGNET"

Dr. Bratcher introduced the item and stated that, at the March 14, 2006, Board meeting a proposed vision for "Valley High School - A Technology Magnet" was presented to the Board. The District has continued to work with the Chamber of Commerce to design and develop concepts for a school that prepares students for college through compliance with the "a-g" requirements, but further prepares students to have the career technical training for the immediate workforce, should they choose that direction following graduation from high school. Dr. Bratcher again provided a PowerPoint presentation that described various class schedule options, which included core and magnet classes. Also discussed were enrollment; intra-district permits; grade level implementation; No Child Left Behind; small learning magnet classes; staffing needs; Regional Occupational Program; business community support; Master Schedule implications; staff input; communication with parents, students, community, and media; and a possible timeline for implementation. Board discussion ensued concerning the various class schedules, which were clarified by Dr. Bratcher.

Mr. Richardson stated that there will be adjustments that students, teachers, and possibly Board members must make in order to receive outside resources. He stated that all must be willing to take a small risk to receive the benefits. Discussion ensued concerning the partnership agreement before the Board. The Board expressed concerns about the establishment and structure of Governance, duties, and responsibilities noted in the agreement. Members have requested that, before the item returns to the Board, the following be taken into consideration:

- ✤ Name of the magnet be consistent
- Further work on Section 2 (i, ii) clarification of structure and duties for both Chamber and Board of Directors and how it interrelates with school administration curriculum development, and current structure of school.
- Clarification on Duties and Responsibilities: "teaching and administrative staff subject to existing Policies and Regulations" due to Board Policies and Administrative Regulations currently in place.
- ✤ Timeline does not include discussion with teachers at Valley High School
- ✤ Send clarification to inquiries in advance of a Board meeting
- Clarification of jurisdiction of magnet whether proposal is over whole school or self-contained academy

Board of Education Minutes March 28, 2006

Dr. Yamagata-Noji stated that this is a great opportunity for the school, but the finer details must be worked out. It was the consensus of the Board that staff continues moving forward with the proposal.

# PRESENTATION:

## California School Age Families Program (Cal-SAFE)

Dr. Bratcher stated that, at the April 12, 2005, Board meeting the submission of the Cal-SAFE Program for the 2005-06 school year was approved by the Board. The Teen Parent program transitioned to Cal-SAFE due to a lawsuit alleging that pregnant teenagers or teens with children were forced into alternative programs that offered little real instruction. The Cal-SAFE (SB1064) was established in 2000 to improve educational experiences for expectant and parenting students, increased the availability of support services for Cal-SAFE students, and provides childcare and development services for children. The Cal-SAFE program offers a comprehensive, continuous, and community-linked school-based program that focuses on youth development and dropout prevention for pregnant and parenting pupils. Board discussion ensued and Dr. Bratcher addressed questions.

Mrs. Avila believes that staff and teacher training is needed to support students during pregnancy so that children will receive services they need. She added that the percentage of students passing the California High School Exit Exam while in the former Teen Parent program was high.

Mr. Tinajero asked for an annual update concerning the Cal-SAFE program.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MARCH 14, 2006

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to approve the Minutes of the March 14, 2006, Regular Board meeting.

# APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to approve the Consent Calendar in its entirety, as follows:

- 1.1 <u>Approval of Change Order</u> No. 5 for construction of Mountain View High School project in the amount of \$50,272 for a revised total construction cost of \$13,022,487.
- 1.2 <u>Approval of Change Order</u> No. 15 for Bid Package 1 for construction of Godinez Fundamental High School project in the amount of \$79,691 for a revised total construction cost of \$64,695,901.
- 1.3 <u>Approval of Change Order</u> No. 16 for Bid Package 1 for construction of Godinez Fundamental High School project in the amount of \$81,304 for a revised total construction cost of \$64,777,205.
- 1.4 <u>Approval of reduction to contract</u> retention from 10% to 5% for Al Shankle Construction for construction of Lathrop Intermediate modernization project.
- 1.5 Food Services Statement of Operations and Balance Sheet July 1 through December 31, 2005.
- 1.6 Acceptance of Treasury report for period ending December 31, 2005.

- 1.7 <u>Authorization to award a contract</u> for purchase of heating, ventilation, and air conditioning filters for various sites, pursuant to bid No. 2-06 in the amount of \$188,000 for a period of one year renewable for up to three years.
- 1.8 Approval of purchase order summary and detailed listing of orders \$25,000 and over for period March 1 through March 14, 2006.
- 1.9 Approval of expenditure summary and detailed listing of checks \$10,000 and over for period March 1 through March 14, 2006.
- 1.10 Approval of listing of agreements/contracts between Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants for period March 1 through March 14, 2006.
- 1.11 <u>Disposal of obsolete un-repairable computer equipment</u>, miscellaneous furniture, equipment, and textbooks, pursuant to Education Code Sections 17545 and 17546, Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3270.
- 1.12 Approval of Schoolwide Single Plans for student achievement.
- 1.13 <u>Ratification of consultant agreement</u> with The Regents of University of California Irvine as a requirement of Teaching American History Grant for the period October 1, 2005, through September 30, 2008.
- 1.14 Acceptance of gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 Gifts, Grants, and Bequests.
- 1.15 <u>Approval of extended field trips</u> in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153- School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1- Extended School Sponsored Trips.
- 1.16 Approval of recommendations of Administrative hearing panels to expel students for the recommended terms and remediation conditions as noted.

157065 - McFadden Intermediate For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraphs a and b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, and that student may apply for readmission on or after January 15, 2007.

 $\underline{146607}$  - McFadden Intermediate For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, and that student may apply for readmission on or after March 28, 2007.

<u>128979</u> - Santa Ana High For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District for the remainder of the spring semester 2005-06 school year and that the expulsion order be suspended for only the fall semester of the 2006-07 school year, and that student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status during that time period.

 $\underline{121080}$  - Santa Ana High For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, and that student may apply for readmission on or after January 15, 2007.

#### 174067 - Sierra Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District for the balance of the spring semester, 2005-06 school year, and that the expulsion order be suspended until June 15, 2006, and that student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status.

#### 116787 - Saddleback High

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District for the remainder of the spring semester 2005-06 school year and that the expulsion order be suspended for only the fall semester of the 2006-07 school year, and that student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status during that time period.

#### 137466 - Century High

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District, and that student may apply for readmission on or after January 15, 2007.

#### 151904 - Carr Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District for the remainder of the spring semester 2005-06 school year and that the expulsion order be suspended for only the fall semester of the 2006-07 school year, and that student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status during that time period.

#### 169261 - Lathrop Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraphs a and b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District for the balance of the spring semester, 2005-06 school year, and that the expulsion order be suspended until June 15, 2006, and that student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status.

#### 320296 - Lathrop Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraphs f, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District for the balance of the spring semester, 2005-06 school year, and that the expulsion order be suspended until June 15, 2006, and that student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status.

#### 159687 - Lathrop Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District for the balance of the spring semester, 2005-06 school year, and that the expulsion order be suspended until June 15, 2006, and that student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status.

#### 161862 - Lathrop Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District for the balance of the spring semester, 2005-06 school year, and that the expulsion order be suspended until June 15, 2006, and that student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status.

#### 319436 - Willard Intermediate

For violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph b, that the Board expel the student from the schools of the District for the remainder of the spring semester, 2005-06 school year, and that the expulsion order be suspended for only the fall semester of the 2006-07 school year, and that student be permitted to return to a District school/program on a probationary status during that time period.

# 5.0 APPROVAL OF ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION EXPULSION PLAN UPDATE FOR EXPELLED STUDENTS FROM SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Dr. Bratcher stated that the SAUSD Board of Education makes the determination in what County operated resources or services are utilized for expelled students. Students deemed not appropriate for the County programs are placed in other programs as determined by the District.

Mr. Ron Wenkart, County Counsel, was present to provide clarification to the item. He stated that in 1997, the Orange County Board of Education approved the Countywide Expulsion Plan providing educational services for all expelled students in Orange County. The plan was developed to fulfill the requirements of Education Code Section 48926 and 48916.1. The 2006 triennial review will be submitted to the California Department of Education June 30, 2006. Mr. Wenkart reviewed the County Expulsion Plan and clarified the summary of gaps in education services to expelled students and strategies. The plan is developed in collaboration with all Orange County school districts and must be Board approved every three years. Mr. Wenkart stated that transportation is provided for special education students and that the County implements the IEP received from the student's respective school with necessary modifications.

Dr. Yamagata-Noji expressed some concern over the identified gaps, as some were difficult to understand and contained little information.

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked that Ms. Barron, Senior Director, Pupil Support Services, share comments and concerns with the County.

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Tinajero, and carried 3-1, Dr. Yamagata-Noji dissenting and Mrs. Avila absent, to approve the Orange County Department of Education's Expulsion Plan update for expelled students from Santa Ana Unified School District.

# 2.0 APPROVAL OF BUDGET REDUCTIONS FOR 2006-07 SCHOOL YEAR

It was the consensus of the Board that this item be returned to the subsequent Board meeting enabling all members of the Board to be present.

# 3.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD 45 VALUATION REPORT OF OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Ms. Camille Boden, Director of Risk Management, provided information regarding the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 45. The GASB 45 requires school districts offering other post employment benefits to have a periodic actuarial studies completed. The District commissioned CBIZ Benefits and Insurance Services to prepare a study. Also, required is change from cash to accrual accounting of other post employment benefits. GASB's goal is to improve the guidelines that State and local governments follow when accounting and reporting to the public. The goal is to ensure that all financial statements are accurate and reflect real liabilities. The statement is also looking at other post employment benefits of retirees as well. The District must recognize future liability of all employees and report the information on financial statements. The valuation study by CBIZ recommended contribution liabilities for retirees totaling \$12,957,433.

Mr. Richardson stated that a separate line item listing expenses related to post employment benefits in comparison to what is currently paid to employees would be helpful on the financial statement. Board of Education Minutes March 28, 2006

> Mr. Trigg stated that the District would begin including the post employment benefit cost as a separate line item to the financial statement.

> Mr. Trigg reviewed the 2004-05 and 2005-06 schedule of health benefit premium contributions showing premiums paid to providers for medical and dental insurance coverage. Mr. Trigg addressed questions from the Board. He stated that the District currently has 746 retirees with 385 spouses. The District offers a retirement program, which provides for continuation of current District paid medical and dental coverage, based on the employee's years of service to the SAUSD. Medical and dental benefits provided to retirees are the same as those provided to active employees excluding life insurance. The current cost of retiree benefits to the District is \$5,928,706.80.

> Mr. Richardson asked for the number of employees enrolled in PPOs versus HMOs. He stressed that staff continue to update and communicate clearly to the Board and employees regarding benefits and any changes thereof. He requested a historical background in terms of persons involved, how it works, etc.

It was moved by Mr. Tinajero, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0, Mrs. Avila not present, to approve the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 45 valuation report of other post employment benefits.

# 6.0 PERSONNEL ACTION

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Tinajero, and carried 4-0, Mrs. Avila not present, to approve the Personnel Calendar in its entirety.

## 7.0 BOARD REPORTS/ACTIVITIES

Mr. Palacio:

Congratulations to student Luis Ramos (Silver Medalist), for coming in 2<sup>nd</sup> in the U.S Boxing Championships and commended the TKO Club.

Mr. Tinajero:

Commended staff in the manner that the demonstrations were handled and the ability of staff to be proactive. It is important to educate students as to the best way to voice opinions and concerns.

- Mr. Richardson:
  - Complimented Dr. Mijares, Ms. Russo, Dr. Bratcher, principals, Chief Miyashiro, District Safety Officers, SAPD and Sheriff's department for operating with a great deal of restraint under the circumstances. They handled themselves with great understanding of our Santa Ana Community. He urged individuals when expressing themselves that they utilize the appropriate channels. He stated that the important thing is that students are in school and that they engage in their studies and academic pursuits. He said that it is time to get back on course.
- Dr. Yamagata-Noji:
  - ✤ Appreciated hearing and meeting students tonight. Students are achieving excellence through hard work and sacrifice, whether it is representing Valley High through the Pan American games, or attending a hotel event to receive awards.
  - ✤ Thanked Harvard University student Gloria Montiel for coming to the Board meeting with her success story!
  - Century High School, Student Representative Vuthy Yam sits on the Santa Ana Parks and Recreation Commission, still needs funds for Washington, D.C. trip.

- Career Day at MacArthur Fundamental was great! Mr. and Mrs. Tinajero were in attendance presenting which was a great show of support. Students were dressed for success.
- Requested annual Board presentations and if possible a short review of all activities for balance of the year, perhaps on a Master Calendar.
- Return with an update to the CAHSEE including fifth-year option, possible May testing, and Santa Ana College plan.

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION:

Reject the Government Code claim submitted to the District by ISEC, Inc. related to the Segerstrom High School project.

Moved:	Yamagata-Noji	Richardson _	Tinajero	Avila	Palacio <u>X</u>
Seconded:	Yamagata-Noji	_ Richardson _	TinajeroX	Avila	Palacio
Vote:	Ayes <u>3</u> Noes	Abstain	_ Absent <u>Mr. Ti</u>	najero and M	rs. Avila
Approval	to reject claim fo	r damages of	Alan Scott Ga	vin in its	entirety.
Moved:	Yamagata-Noji	Richardson _	Tinajero	_Avila	Palacio <u>X</u>
Seconded:	Yamagata-Noji	_ Richardson _	TinajeroX	Avila	Palacio
Vote:	Ayes <u>3</u> Noes <u>Mr</u>	Richardson	Abstain <u>Dr. Yam</u>	agata-Noji	Absent
	of Workers' Compe the amount of \$23,		lement via a	stipulated	findings and
Moved:	Yamagata-Noji	Richardson _	Tinajero	_Avila	Palacio <u>X</u>
Seconded:	Yamagata-Noji	_ Richardson _	TinajeroX	Avila	Palacio
Vote:	Ayes_5 Noes	Abstain	Abse	nt	
Approval	of appointment of	Frank Diaz t	o the position	of Custodi	al Manager.
Moved:	Yamagata-Noji	Richardson _	Tinajero	_Avila	Palacio <u>X</u>
Seconded:	Yamagata-Noji	_ Richardson _	TinajeroX	Avila	Palacio
Vote:	Ayes_4_ Noes_	Abst	ainAb	sent	

## ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 10:45 p.m.

## FUTURE MEETING

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, April 11, 2006 at 6:00 p.m.

ATTEST: \_\_

Al Mijares, Ph.D. Secretary Santa Ana Board of Education